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1 message

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org> Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 2:58 PM
To: Alexander Irvine <alex@invineassoc.com>

Yes, that's exactly what | need.

Thank you,

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 2:57 PM, Alexander Irvine <alex@inineassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Please see attached and let me know if this is what you are looking for.

Sincerely,

Alex Irvine

Inine & Associates, Inc.

Office: 213.694.3107

From: Sarah Molina-Pearson [mailto:sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Alexander Inine <alex@irvineassoc.com>

Subject: 1045 Olive Project - receipt

Hi Alex,

I need to submit a copy of the paid receipt for Case No. CPC-2017-3251-TDR-MCUP-SPR to accounting so that they can create work
order numbers. Do you have the inwice from Development Senices Center that also has the receipt copied onto it?

Thank you,
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